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4-19-01

Ms Martyne Keiling

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 South Saint Francis ¥
Santa Fe , NM. 87505 ‘

Re: Hydrostatic Discharge Permit Application
Conoco Inc. Used 4” pipe.

Dear Ms. Keiling,

During the first half of May, Conoco will be conducting a hydrostatic test on approximately 10,253’ of
used 4” steel pipe. The pipe is to be converted to a emergency fuel gas supply to our Maljamar Gas Plant.
The line is located in Sections 28, 32, & 33 of T17S R32E Lea County NM (see attached plat ). Water for
this test will come from the Maljamar Plant water supply. Following the test, the water will be trucked back
to the Maljamar Plant and put in with plant process waste water. As a result, the water will be part of the
GW-20 discharge plan in place at the plant.

Please provide any necessary permits for discharge of this hydro test water as stated above. Should you

have any questions or need further information, please call me at 505-393-2153.
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